LUKE GIBBINS

FILM PRODUCTION GRADUATE

CONTACT

-) 07740380188
- Luke.s.gibbins@gmail.com
- St Albans, Hertfordshire
- Lukegibbins.co.uk

A BIT ABOUT ME

I enjoy creating short product videos of everyday items and capturing stunning wildlife and landscapes, which I enhance through postproduction.

I'm an avid traveller who loves to explore unique locations with my 4x4 and drone, capturing breath-taking scenery. My most recent trip being Wales where I explored the beacons. I enjoy creating videos that tell a story to the viewer.

EDUCATION

University of Portsmouth (2019 - 2021) BA (Hons) | Film Production

Verulam School Sixth Form (2017-2019) A-Levels | Photography (A) Sociology (B) Financial Studies (B) Media (C)

SKILLSET

Software | Trained in Avid Media Composer, Davinci resolve.

Experienced in Adobe Premiere Pro, Photoshop and Lightroom.

Experience in Adobe After Effects, iMovie

Camera's | Trained on Sony FS7 and Canon 5D Experience with GoPro, Nikon D7000, Sony A7iii, iPhone and CAA Drone Flyer ID and Operator ID.

Personal | Organised, motivated, patient, level-headed, optimistic and hard working.

OVERVIEW

Film production graduate, with a solid understanding of all aspects of film-making. I have experience in budgeting, coordinating shoots, and working collaboratively with diverse teams. I currently film and edit social media content for my own instagram @Gibbo.Visuals and my youtube @Luke gibbins. I occasionally create content for my puppies social media @Wilbur_thepoochon. By creating different styles of content it has allowed me to broaden my skills and understand what type of filming should be required for different types of projects.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Videographer 2022-Present

Creating promotional content on social media for brands including a Plant hire company, Licensed Bar and a Landscaping company. These projects have been alongside creating my own content for my social medias.

Landscaper 2019-Present

Gained a further understanding of working to a clients request and developed physical and mental strength working long labour intense hours. This role also furthered my ability to be able to work safely and deliver a project to a certain timescale whilst dealing with outside factors such as the weather. Throughout my time as a landscaper I have developed a key eye for detail as the small details can make a big impact to the task.

Tree Surgeon 2018-2020

Learnt to maintain and tend to trees whilst learning how to work safely and carefully at a good speed to complete the job, Working with clients to assess trees and workout the best solutions..

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

Weaver Plant LTD (2022) Drone and videography shoot to showcase machines and groundworks - Gaining an understanding of working with a client and tailoring my videography style to a brand.

Leavesden Studios (2017) Work experience, working in the art department and helping them on the set of Fantastic Beasts: The Crimes of Grindelwald. Tasks included assisting in set creation and ad hoc tasks.

Elstree Studios (2015) 1 week work experience, Assisting in the administration department and understanding how Elstree Studios operate.

STUDENT FILMS

Escape, Director (2019)

This Is England Re-Make, Director (2020)

Blind House, Cinematographer (2021)